
 

 

Loretta Joyce 

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 

Environemtnal Protection Agency 

McCumiskey House 

Richview 

Clonskeagh 

Dublin 14 

 

30th June 2014 

IW-ER-LT0085 

 

Re: Ballydehob Waste Water Discharge Licence Aplication D0467-01 

Dear Loretta Joyce,  

In response to the Regulation 1893)9b) request for further information notice issued on the 10th of 

March 2014, please see below relevant information.  

Confirm that you wish to proceed with your application for a Waste Water Discharge 

Licence for the Ballydehob agglomeration, and confirm the current and projected (2020) 

p.e.; or Confirm that you wish to withdraw the Waste Water Discharge Licence application.  

Irish Water has conducted a review of the estimated agglomeration load and based on 2011 CSO 

population data and a 10% non-domestic factor, it is estimated that the Ballydehob agglomeration 

currently generates a loading of 326 P.E (winter) – 687P.E(summer) and  the estimated 

population equivalent for 2020 is 338P.E (Winter) – 699P.E (Summer) based on an annual growth 

rate of 0.644%1. Irish Water therefore confirms its intend to proceed with the Waste Water 

Discharge Licence for the Ballydehob agglomeration.  

 

Best Regards,  

 
__________________________ 

Gerry Galvin 

Chief Technical Advisor 

                                                
1 Based on ERSI County Growth Rate Estimates 
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